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From: Snead, Paul [paul.snead@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:54 PM
To: Bruner, Douglas
Subject: Call on Thursday, 2/2, at 10:30

Doug: 
 
I sent you a meeting notice for the call on Thursday, 2/2, at 10:30. 
 
In case you had trouble receiving that notice the information is provided below: 
 
Dial Into 888-746-5325, participant code: 1143191# 
 
Please share with your participants. 
 
Thanks, 
Paul Snead  
Supervisor  
Environmental Services, Projects & Construction  
Progress Energy  
paul.snead@pgnmail.com  
(919) 546-2836  
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Levy_County_COL_Public  
Email Number:  981  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (7FD614EFA33B03448166AF44364F42AE0E35935D3D)  
 
Subject:   Call on Thursday, 2/2, at 10:30  
Sent Date:   1/31/2012 12:53:59 PM  
Received Date:  1/31/2012 12:54:24 PM  
From:    Snead, Paul 
 
Created By:   paul.snead@pgnmail.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Bruner, Douglas" <Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   WN000075.oak.zone1.progress-energy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    410      1/31/2012 12:54:24 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


